
1700000 – Base Support Vehicles and Equipment

SECTION L:  INSTRUCTIONS, CONDITIONS, AND NOTICES TO OFFERORS

<<Note to Spec Writer:  In addition to the source selection criteria, the offeror may be required to answer specific questions in areas that may pose an unacceptable risk to the Government, especially in areas where the Government lacks knowledge regarding the offeror’s methods of performing the work.  However, every effort should be made to minimize the number of questions offerors are required to address in their proposals.  The following are sample questions that may be asked.  The specification writer should review the sample questions and delete or add questions as needed to mitigate risks.>>

	Spec Item
	Questions for Base Support Vehicles and Equipment, Specification 1700000

	3
	How will incoming work be received, assigned to an employee, scheduled, etc., without adversely impacting existing, uncompleted work?

	3
	What types and typical quantities of material, supplies, and equipment do you intend to have on-hand to support this contract?  How will it be acquired and from what possible sources?  What are the proposed storage locations?  What non-Government provided equipment do you intend to use?

	3
	To assure materials, supplies, and equipment will be available to accomplish all work within the specified quality and work accomplishment standards, state how you propose to quickly acquire needed items without resorting to last minute procurement.

	3.1

3.2

3.3
	What will be your methods and procedures for the following work?
a.
Provide taxi service

b.
Provide scheduled shuttle and school bus service

c.
Provide railroad operation

d.
Provide operator testing and licensing
e.
Provide dispatching service

f.
Operate fuel dispensing facility

g.
Operate vehicle washing facility
h.
Coordinate and schedule maintenance and repair of leased vehicles
i.
New and reassigned used vehicle service

j.
Inspection and load test certification of WHE and MHE
k.
Perform preventive maintenance inspections
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